

Safout, 18154
Balq'a, Ein-albasha
Jordan

E-mail: iodeh1985@yahoo.com
Tel: (+962)797439991



Ibrahim Odeh

August, 1985
Madaba/Jordan
Jordanian
Married (3 children),
Wife: Haneen Alhajali (Physiotherapist)

Career statement

I am currently a general surgeon in the ministry of health of Jordan. I have also had two years of excellent experience. My career goal is to become an expert consultant in general surgery, especially in minimally invasive procedures. Try to use my skills in the best possible way to achieve patient satisfaction.

Work experience

March 2019 until now	Work as a General Surgeon in Al-Salt hospital 40 ward beds + 15 beds for ICU
January 2014 – March 2019	Residency program at HKJ - Ministry of Health educational hospitals is successfully achieved.
September 2012- January 2014	General Practitioner (GP) as emergency doctor Ma'an Hospital (Ma'an – Jordan)
January 2011 –September 2012 / <u>Exclude</u> /January 2012 – April 2012	General Practitioner (GP) at Arab Medical Center (Amman, Jordan) achieving well-known experience in Surgical ward (44 beds).
January 2012 – April 2012	full-time training program for young doctors in the intensive care unit “anesthesia and critical trauma management” in Landshut-Achdorf Hospital in Landshut, Germany.
December 2009 - November 2010	Postgraduate training (internship training) program at Jordanian Ministry of Health educational hospitals, in pediatric, surgical, obstetrics & gynecological and internal medical wards had been fully completed.

Education and academic background

- 1- Royal college of surgeons of England membership registration (2019)- RCSeng
- 2- Jordanian Board of General and Laparoscopic Surgery (2019) – Jordan Medical council.
- 3- Arabic Board of General & Laparoscopic Surgery Part-I (2017) (the Arab Board of Health Specializations) Examination for internship period (2010) – Arab Medical Council.
- 4- Bachelor of medicine and general surgery (Damascus university- Syria) / Mark 76.14 (very good).
- 5- The General Secondary Education Certificate Examination – The HKJ Ministry of Education / Mark 91.8

Special knowledge and skills

Languages

English language – OET (August, 2020) - C+

German language – Level (3B) mark (66.5/80), Inlingua Münster School.

Arabic Language – Mother language.

Computer Skills:-

Advanced computer skills

Activities

Balqa 6th International medical conference, at Al-salt Hospital 2015 (30 hours)

Anesthesia and Critical Trauma Management : full-time (3 months) training program for young doctors in the intensive care unit, in Landshut-Achdorf Hospital in Landshut, Germany.

Basic life support (BLS) provider course, at Arab Medical Center – 2011 Communication skills lectures, at Arab Medical Center – 2011

Reporting and medical errors prevention, at Istiklal Hospital – 2011 (6 hours)